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From: DONOTREPLY@caerphilly.gov.uk <DONOTREPLY@caerphilly.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 July 2022 13:08 
To: WWW: Licensing <LICENSING@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Subject: Website Contact --- Licensing and permits 
 
Name - 

Lisa 

Email Address - 
 

 
 

Phone Number - 
 

Date Submitted - 
 

18/07/2022 13:07:00 
 

Message - 
 

DRINKS LICENCE APPLICATION FOR SHOP IN LANSBURY PARK- We regularly 
hear and see arguments and fighting at the tail end of the stretch (Haldane side) ,and 
this is not only adults, and this is without a off licence actually being on Lansbury Pk . I 
do hope this isnt going to go ahead , especially where its based by the children's park 
as this isn't cleaned every day. A few questions I would like to ask is Is this a trail period 
? If there are any problems reported, could the licence be retracted ? If the council 
agree, are they going to contract a cleaner for the park each morning prior to children 
going to and from school ? It's bad enough with the cameras not working with 
motorbikes every weekend driving up and down the middle of the estate right past the 
park where the children play, although increasing the easy access to alcohol on the 
estate to hang around the outside of this particular shop where they congregate with 
drink is going to cause us more problems on the estate. Thank you 

 

Reference - 
 

NB This is an automated email sent to inform you of a contact made via the website. 
Please do not reply to this email. 

 

 

 
 
From: l.jones** 
Sent: 18 July 2022 15:42 
To: WWW: Licensing <LICENSING@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Subject: 44 Attlee court 
 

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

Public Safety 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
DRINKS LICENCE APPLICATION FOR SHOP IN LANSBURY PARK- We regularly hear and see arguments 
and fighting at the tail end of the stretch (Haldane side) ,and this is not only adults, and this is 
without a off licence actually being on Lansbury Pk . I do hope this isnt going to go ahead , especially 
where its based by the children's park as this isn't cleaned every day.  
A few questions I would like to ask is  
Is this a trail period ?  
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If there are any problems reported, could the licence be retracted ?  
 
If the council agree, are they going to contract a cleaner for the park each morning prior to children 
going to and from school ?  
 
It's bad enough with the cameras not working with motorbikes every weekend driving up and down 
the middle of the estate right past the park where the children play, although increasing the easy 
access to alcohol on the estate to hang around the outside of this particular shop where they 
congregate with drink is going to cause us more problems on the estate.  
Thank you 
 
Sent from my Galaxy 

 
 


